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June 15,2018

Town of Canandaigua
5440 Rte. 5 & 20 West
Canandaigua, NY 14424

Attn:  Chris Jensen, Code Enforcement Officer

Re:  Section 1 of the Villas @ Canandaigua 2186A
Final Site Plan Modifications
(T.A. #097.002-0002.020.111)

Dear Mr. Jensen:

On behalf of Wegman Companies, Inc., we submit the enclosed plans and materials for the Planning
Board’s consideration of modifications to the original Site Plan approvals. We are requestmg to appear at
your July 24, 2018 Planning Board meeting agenda, and we have enclosed two (2) copies of the following
application materials: .

> Revised Stormwater Management Plan and Details, BME drawing #2186A-15A
> Revised Section 1 As-Built Record Map, BME drawing #2186A-39

The revised stormwater management plan shows the existing decorative boulders around the existing
pond. The boulders were not shown on the originally approved plans, however, the developer is

proposing to leave them on site as they were part of the previously constructed development phases.

This plan also included re-construction of the overflow from the decorative ponds — the proposed Rip-Rap
Lined Channel is to be installed per the original design and approved plans.

We have also attached an updated as-built record map per MRB’s letter dated May 11, 2018. The map
was updated to show the boulders around the pond, as well as the lateral connection to the catch basin

near D-1.-The other pipe connections to that catch basin referenced in MRB’s letter are the typlcal gutter
weep pzpes

Ifyou requne any additional information for your July 24" meeting, please contact our office.

Thank you for your consideration.
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c: Andy Wegman;, Wegman Companies, Inc.
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